RGH Landscape Architecture, PLLC

TRANSMITTAL - 4/12/2024

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Kimberly Tyson, Subdivision Administrator
Planning Department

80-A East Street

Pittsboro, North Carolina 27312

Robb Harrison

Fearrington P.U.D. Section X, Area “F” — Sketch Plan Revision & Preliminary Plat

WE ARE SENDING YOU: Attached:

Check: $500.00 (6 lots x 50 = $300) +$250 = $550.00
PDFs of Submittal Documents (to arrive separately via email)
Plans & Submittal Documents (hard copies) — As Follows:

COPIES DATE NO. DESCRIPTION
20sets | 3/25/2024 | L1,2,3 | Section X, Area F, “Currituck” Sketch Plan Revision & Preliminary Plat Submittals
1 04/11/2024 Cover Page
1 04/11/2024 Introduction Letter
1 n/a Major Subdivision Review Checklist
1 4/11/2024 Application — Major Subdivision Application — Pre-2008
1 4/11/2024 Adjacent Land Owners
1 10/31/2023 Engineer Letter: Water Supply & Wastewater Treatment Capacity
1 10/4/2023 Wastewater Collection System Extension Permit
1 10/20/2023 NPDES Permit
1 10/17/2023 Chatham County Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control Approval
1 3/25/2024 Chatham County Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control Approval - REVISED

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED:

For approval
For your use
For review and comment

REMARKS:

Let us know if there is anything else that you need.

Signed:

RN

Robert G. Harrison, PLA, ASLA, LEED AP
Manager, RGH Landscape Architecture, PLLC

PO Box 12071, Durham, North Carolina 27709 / 919-605-0662 / RHarrison.RGHLA@gmail.com




